
Archived: 21 November 2022 11:4837 
From: rofcalee E • G C 
Sent: Sat, 19 Nov 2022 17:0430 
Tos ------oRo-c-•-•-•-•-
Subject: Counselling paper 
Importance: Normal 
Sensitivity: None 

inv.. t 'ix!' 

CoausctWut  pust 1e hatrnn#thil.0 Men Whu wi%h#u have 

bildren 

Pa...*tii'° t,. -u rr F. !.c. 

I .
A•A:v:tm,MOt;;r tb" e•2 Kf°K•t~°", IacWvcMa4 r.r"tr' "swv +.wf }: K~'~'Yy'd AMR= b.. 

• ywcrtsw ': ' 
% ti ..4_♦S!%5 Vs 1.An1 rt'8 '°."9'. y

W rU'•a Slw;int Y:mk+ r_ , 4Jh1C IDrari "y3av,;w'aR4 3.0 '4
ittniuF;+v14 ii) 

are Trwi ~n ir~la ~,yta:RM•r iM3dM - . rgil# 
•. 

ws EY  [Fs V11urr a:IMFSG Mww; 
it N kru.wwe3 ;"n+ema: 

.s.»r t..',1 Ypw 411Wmt 
wc ltYu. 

m`ra~ea"^*'y"a*nm"rk~,e~0ip" 
I+nn1Y 

Woe' 
. lasel"4'~ . iw tr A:aaiWYMIIM»A4.R R WIC', t,, 

wtwt a1 w6r a•tn.e"sa+aw AKrt t®R~ M 
li ~Ynl,l!~4WvT tRAM wve~ Ni EY {~1 ~ #Rr+~ ~ {q ~•,M, w~. 

#+ 
a 'N•T wla"rr. 4m'w awaurr 

,r
frw k 

!!:̂.'.4~r4'A A L"'A'.xwwwt s! ~]!+.R wt1+P f41r3r'"P11rA Rs 

4'r6t fN pi wu'A1 ntfi'wki4:'dM.Vlwsi 94k xY4kE niria'K1Mw st ria' 
r. e M S' erti':''tM itt «4 s.  i ... &w .amY +u4++4:3 k"x etrl6uf+¢a. . rlayrn'  1 d b Nf 
C.' 

CY. IC Sp .0- 
- 1faMYnaeiaa* .4'44 331

hwuwr seM - fmlan .. a #c „w4r w44' yw srexn`*J5 
Fnw 14Mt"1a11 rvcc+W4 tut c. "ayadq~:w . 4.5 yWwswcv n aa• rw'4 

y,ray Mll4P!'NJ 61a4r~7€'$1a41 iflld"N9{P.er+u. "yVM>9M ~,Y 44 aWC.'u r44r1^m•:•.I,fi. 
was rtrr144 -".4.,'" .6w• .44 la:ewir:aW Iwo- '1; t^a'P.u.wS r. pr f Lra'=1w. 

'4ha.➢ t  t*wuF id4.'R' f 430.3434310' I #a' t> S Ud they.44 r$4G  44 
MMwe MWY 

1l; ♦v5urawF «C ^T aY+14u14" Ihra•arti 114 U+r1 1f ;m.mAY 
Wamrw.: bx+1.'rrwar`a.4 a

dm .s7ud ra R":aya wart dr wawt pwww"ca asd Eg •r•'tut% .~ p. 1m.cs2w n 
"rV4X1 tr• , ryga.' 3a YVM lktlwt Www$wn , t. c Ma/n eMela'cndn+~w~. iU. h .314 

.s #w097 swm ae r h 
n7 '+d'w1 rklt ii#Y1' iM MPAirrJr u" rr m

1W :7wa" w 
4. 3 .,o 4 '4t w'rn eldxNuihat'd!~ w Wc4w4t <., vNsh c^a k4ww 
wox M wmx%4xw + n aJ44" wins nir~ w+•oo4W4nr Yeu tla.4+ pwswt • . '.• , 

rat 1iWW*14+,As41c4 • 3 •°•  aWaywwwa". ri i1 c a~^ 
1Ap1N Wr+ asaavr^e& kriranrrori' HN 

YW4+R 44'.'. ., Se xwarorf +.•w.4aaE3w. belwwn ilib deY rwr ': .. . 4 4

rw4 M4. irMtxM7140 wwt Qlw40M amE s4ttf44rx an~PE'1 KM'm rSwI hi
•

>tit ww4,s5'rst awwb .trs 
iii?arm fW gwnwr mqa+-ae 

m .9ry •/u'rn5"+n"+.... • ..... 3.414. ('W' tO- 01415 * nnr2. 
•,,,y,:,vr A nertwat n.. ..o.  o 14 Sco'4.. .  .t wr'mtl4c 

rwdwwaw," wasw• re%e1Y}' 6sk'tro+'.ca4 bw °wr Ys.*c5,s1 ru24 drw A.i.e •• ..x ,n."w: , >w++rw+1w' 
, , -., .i.e 2.

o.44 ` 3%.4 64#5 NMWF 14.04 tN'd4"111 41 4111 41hi & .+Ttr aJAtrrsu mn+t Aryr Owl 
#l4e'an ror•1t" '.0'%.4 as wr II .' -. 

234 .4 I..01114;46 "9r Y"bap watwawr 132 ,.47. 

CrAa'vr3l4W, S'hias rrwd191hdM.Po"k 344441 '.334 '. 4'J  4.23W1 

+<&w f044414101 l !!®3014ix wiW4 .+w.'! ngC . 
g3441414 IxEwa 4141 uw!.,ai ( 41. War1, 4'9231 0.34143.'1w04 10041.. 

wn'+- •;34tt1".1analwgr:n atxlw"w 1..'.53 . 1,41.041043 

CA.W t 
4. 603111114 .34.44. 

wlnmre4-' -..3 0r•..1w"wt w4 rnC'+1 .' N.Swa`.nr.x. .4, .,.. Tirwkr isa'Ya 3,0. : 414•I04.4'. -. 
K..,V IW 
n"wira"+sw "w,,. 1. 11W414'i4e+a^awttrn rWa»^wn • Rw:.z :9#4 wG3 .~.@. 3 4441.044330T4.  .24 5 

F4rwRnw"wk 14o ,4I2t"P ppw+;4rt w40435.414.81.0)4431.44.. 0. .. +4 . 
ra1NY:+" 

vwa Wwarf•Y.' 
"p ,x,yr`Sc':.w. r+w 1.4%'0.'3+'4 33,03wrl0 3YYnr Gr.unt. a4410.-4'4 ini424 'n1k 43tw r,.#eeevm, 

Hr. wain•i''s+r7 4-.t - 'Y..'-'4 lot. IflI  s tW4 4 4 13444:,1.4120,:4 

n r9+ 4?vor,' ns Wg1a f..0 .4E YIo. 4t4c.1 is .Us '. 4 
dwww t✓ 4.1w 2. w .3,. 0443 

35. 44041*4 aa.144444 .40.4 .4.  4.'.  '140 .1.34 lMac' Frr"'mr er.'.4m41,'.4;r3m4 -3- . . . . 
wrwP,r+twrtaGt d Af prcrnauter,"4..noota'rwrpagawbpYnat was +t. 7rno-'3  .....e "7' M: 

.wr..ln.• d+ww1 w66 '*4143 Mew- ~e Jr4 ~fAn . wv a""u 
.1n.a..aa..Wcr^. 

•04 '1wlw~Wr 
al' 

0.,'.'  1. .4241- ,
14443 '  241 ..4I . lr such so- 

401 *8 t,'1344444 nMW'I.iO3
.m.wwwi 
'•a"'r~c•. . 

40 244X .3, '  3 .n 14'3
* GY4i'.4 hww a0  Armm4ea- r1 I . -. 46 3 43.4'.3,2ni ie.ctrrcw*'4'604'

. 

,r311u4' r.det 'd 2r 110.4'4'4J4 .44 e2 a c"I mmelnY~ha :ttr"wR ar vw oarsit4 
6,a•-'aw%ar t "4W"M 

4.

y „ r; 
fL" Wi4Aw. 

*446(4 '4044 96u1a%r~ V^ ~' 1 aeYq,fuMY~tly ar„y 3'114 

An' n ~? 114•y. 1r"" k+" 2.4 4 " tk'w1MY.MT '1 x44 <"ACk1' 44 ,...
akE2" fYrr. itlM.i" r'Mur4. 1 * .e, u03 4tti

' ia 4Mtira4t41A . :
wah6~Y YL444&5wM S.4innll art %E 3.23.2* 11W 
:r..gM".* ro4"Iw"4em141n,";i,{a4,.'Ck"4 w1`.w7 Lt3i»c1 rwaµ'w+" w'4w^4;" l M w 0i lef:w ''11df"Wi4-:: 

@,1d' NfW'.tM4Y:4 l4 wdaW't4i, 
:: - 

a3 
fiat 

a r 

a---"-.,..........-.

Sent from my iPhone 

W I TN 0644186_0001 



Arlchived: 21 November 2022 11:48:41 
From: rofcalee 2UGRO-CI l

Sent: Sat, 19 Nov 2022 17:05:08 
To GRO-C 

Subject: Counselling paper 2 
Importance: Normal 
Sensitivity: None 

tit 
--- f  eeo rsc:... 
HIV +nd I lse.rn ' "+ ■t lwe Ra a F - vc _._.,. 

b.
cat fr.U. aC e& nr- .a <Onsred. The dw: AJ dnC ..VM .j4 OCltw& ad w; 

HIV 
u+t ": xXSxlwf.Wt Cf wbs Q9uw+++w.. Ors nvew'hl,  <d~aa dN+~'✓F end wed orwar nXd 

wee!v.anwK.bq~¢l wwL ws'lesr..r:nwtmLa
Pat 

. Y'^.c 
&s.,.S. s ce..ikted d(. .. it wYm 

d der -+. ANJa ioNW dutd" w'* 

'bw,o m 14$' U cd the :6 <oa b. HW ncWw -SDwr afttea+e I. b.,. dwwdwd AIDS. the 

wwc.5w4 iae Mai .e i i .*'o- r• f'too. l,t a.M' -. wore. a -'a01 oW 'f AM- 

%NOW9: am e6w .•m ..o,ro ai llOoo IAw (etemNrr Y ' ' ° a ewb~wou kwwd kb+wwyRiwn wd 7. 

y... HIV enWc va ww.t lar} aw t'aat? » ktrr nww Gnaws wqs bxs r+wa haw been bUt 

ee 
a
tb 

a 

a 

L 

0 

Ct 
I'. 
Fw 

H 

Aa 

dl 

waa.. ..✓,wW. . .Wvw.a..r..........,...w.............. .«.rrWwwwwrWwaww.~w.n~........,.u...~_., ~.. ...... 

Sent from my Phone 

WITNO644186_0002 


